CARE Committee

From: Keola Whittaker <Keola.R.Whittaker@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 1:46 PM

To: CARE Committee

Subject: CARE-1(5) presentation

Attachments: Presentation on Climate Change Litigation.pptx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please see attached. Do you prefer that | share this presentation from my computer or have committee staff share it? |
am happy with either option.

Keola Whittaker

Deputy Corporation Counsel
County of Maui

200 High Street, 3rd Floor
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Ph: (808) 270-7740 (main)
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OVERVIEW




The planet’s average surface
temperature has risen about 2.12
degrees since the late 19t

| =+— current level




Who told
you the earth was
warming...

Chlcken L1tt1e?

FOSSIL FUEL COMPANIES DECEIVED
THE PUBLIC TO INFLATE THE MARKET
FOR THEIR PRODUCTS




CLIMATE CHANGE CASES FILED
NATIONWIDE
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CLIMATE CHANGE CASES FILED
NATIONWIDE

>

: 7
/
T



THE IMPACTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE

INCLUDED IN OUR COMPLAINT THAT /
ARE UNIQUE TO THE COUNTY OF MAUI /




SEA LEVEL RISE & IMPACT TO
HAWAIIAN COMMUNITIES

j Kapalua
Napil]
Ka‘anapali
Lihaing
Olowalu

Legend

) a7 75

L

Maalaca

Kihei

Wailea

Makena

Sea Level Rise Exposure Area (SLR-XA)

15 Miles

Pi‘ia

Ha'ikd

Maui

Hazard | Sea Level Rise Exposure Area
Impact | Chronic Flooding

Scenario | 3.2 feet of Sea Level Rise

Area based on the composite of passive
flooding, annual high wave flooding, and
coastal erosion
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ECOSYSTEM HARM




PLANNING COSTS /
COSTS ALREADY
INCURRED
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EARLY VICTORIES IN OUR CASE

Remand from Federal Preventing a Stay of the
Court Litigation
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WHAT IS NEXT?
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MAHALO FOR DOING WHAT YOU CAN
TO PREVENT CLIMATE CHANGE




